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State of Florida O 20000 ’P":

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850

Dear Sirs:

This is a request to cancel certificate # 7839 in the name of National Telecom, LLC.
Approved in Docket No. 010997-TX Order No. PSC-01-1603-FOF-TX, effective August

3.2001.

We have not done any business in the state of Florida and do not have any customers
in the State.

Please let me know if this will take care of the request. You may call 1-888-596-
4545.

Sincerely,

”\4/&4& £ %04/
Mildred Jones
National Telecom. LLC
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Ruth Nettles

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: Naticnal Telecom

No payment was received, I'll fax you a copy of the letter. I'll place this letter in
undocketed for now. Thanks.

————— Original Message--———-

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 11:09 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: National Telecom

Only if they paid 2003 RAF or provided a date certain it would be paid.

————— Original Message--———-

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2003 11:04 aM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: National Telecom

Importance: High

Good morning. I have a letter from National Telecom/Jones requesting cancellation of CLEC
Certificate No. 7839, please let me know if I can open a docket to process request.

Thanks.



